VDA VICTOR DIEHM ASSOCIATES, Inc. Hotel Bradford

Boston, Massachusetts 5,000 Watts ABC 1260 Kilocycles HAncock 6-1122

December 28, 1953

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. # 2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania
Dear Mr. Geary:
I am very glad to be able to verify your recption of this
station at 0615 on 16 December 1953. Thank you for your report,

We have much trouble with WNDR's signal even near here. I

suppose they have the same with us,

I guess you are able to receive our other stations that are

out in your area, They are listed on the bottom of this sheet,

Sincerely yours,
Heny Shy /D///
Kenneth F, Smith
Chief Engineer

WAZL Hazelton, Pa. WHOL Allentown, Pa. WIDE Biddeford, Me. WHLM Bloomsburg, Pa.



